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GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEAD QUARTERS : DELHI FIRE SERVICE : NEW DELHI - 110001

) &
No.F6/DFS/MS/School/NDZ/2022/ 3/ Dated:-  /%//06/2022

To
The Principal,
St. Mary’s Sen. Ser. School,
Pocket A-2, Mayur Vihar-111, Delhi-96.
Sub: Regarding Renewal of FSC in r/o St. Mary’s Sen. Ser. School, Pocket A-2, Mayur
Vihar-II1, Delhi-96.
Sir,

This has reference to your email dated 04/05/2022 on the subject cited above. In this
regard, it is to inform you that the site was inspected by the officers concerned of this department

on 13/04/2022 in the presence of Mr. Saji Thomas (Supervisor) and the following shortcomings

were observed :-

1. One hose reel may be provided in core staircase because outer hose reel are not

covering whole area.
Hence, the Fire Safety Certificate cannot be considered at this stage. You are requested to
rectify the shortcoming under the intimation to this department for further necessary action in

this regard.

Yours faithfully

R
— R \s>

(DR. SK. TOMAR)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
‘ Delhi Fire Service
Copy to:-
The Dy. Director of Education,
D-Block, Anand Vihar, Delhi. e
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